From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:14 PM

To: Serong, Michael; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Matthew Chesher; 'Kerry Westwood'; Jim Murdoch; AMOD

Subject: RE: Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Broadcasting, Recorded Entertainment and
Cinemas Award 2010 - AM2018/17 (2808338)[NRF-APAC.FID1241824]

Dear Mr Serong,
| refer to your email below and the attached letter.

The Vice President has requested that the MEAA file any applications for orders for production in
accordance with the directions of 11 February 2019, however, the Commission will defer dealing
with any such application until 21 March 2019, or until it has received further advice from the
parties.

Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Grinter, Justine [mailto:justine.grinter@nortonrosefulbright.com] On Behalf Of Serong,
Michael

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 8:53 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Matthew Chesher; 'Kerry Westwood'; Jim Murdoch

Subject: Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Broadcasting, Recorded Entertainment and
Cinemas Award 2010 - AM2018/17 (2808338)[NRF-APAC.FID1241824]

Dear Vice President
Please refer to the attached letter in relation to the above matter.

Regards

Michael Serong | Consultant

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia

Level 15, RACV Tower, 485 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Australia
Tel +61 3 8686 6978 | Mob +61 417 324 422 | Fax +61 3 8686 6505
michael.serong@nortonrosefulbright.com
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Law around the world
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Your reference: Our reference:
2808338

Dear Vice President

Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards
Broadcasting, Recorded Entertaining and Cinemas Award 2010 — AM2018/17

We act for Birch Carroll & Coyle Limited, The Greater Union Organisation Pty Ltd, Village Roadshow Limited,
The Hoyts Corporation Pty Ltd and employer members of the Independent Cinemas Association of Australia
in the above proceeding.

We refer to your Direction on 11 February 2019 that the Media Entertainment and Arts Alliance (MEAA) file
any application for the production of documents by 25 February 2019.

By letter dated 13 February 2019, MEAA requested production of certain documents concerning the pay
practices of virtually all cinema employers throughout Australia. Given the size of the task we have sought
MEAA's agreement in principle to an extension of time to produce documents until 21 March 2019 and
MEAA has agreed.

in the circumstances, and with the consent of MEAA, we should be grateful if you could amend your
Directions to allow our clients until 21 March 2019 to produce the documentation sought by MEAA before an
application for an order for production of documents may be filed.

Yours faithfully

Consultant
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia
Partner: Helene Lee

Copy to: matthew.chesher@meaa.org
Kerry_westwood@evt.com
jmurdoch@gldbar.asn.au
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